1891: ‘The churchyard contains the remains of a fine old yew tree’. Kelly’s Directory

1999: The male yew grows SW of the church, inside a well maintained 2’ 6” high wall close to the church entrance. It is in three sections that probably grew at the edge of a dying central trunk. One of these looks old, the others appear of more recent growth. Wires and chains have been places in the branches to help prevent these three sections from pulling further apart. This appeared to be a healthy tree with much new growth.
Girth: 22' 3" at 1' 6" above the top of the wall.